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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The 01d Nprthside, an area of about sixty-five square blocks, is
located just north of the "Mile Square" that formed the boundaries for the
original city of Indianapolis. Most of the houses in the district were built
between 1850 and 1910, with the 1870's being the period of greatest develop-
ment. UWhile the houses are built in a variety of styles, the overall visual
guality of the neighborhood is defined by the large building lots, the two
and a half story building elevations, the siting of the houses back from
sidewalks, and the large trees. Several major church buildings are found in the
area and their tall spires serve as focal points. Although some of the
houses- have been-converted to bus1nessas, there are a feuw bu51ness blocks
within the dlstrlct and these lle on the frlnges.(see Photos #50, #51 Map #50, #51)

The earllest houses bu1lt in the district were in the Vlctnrlan '
Italianate style. ..Most.of' these are of brick corstruction with two anﬁ a ..
half story elevations; heavy window mouldings and bracketed cornices are
the distinguishing decorative details.

~More typical of the Italianate houses in the district are the
Benjamin Harrison House (already listed on the National Register) and the
Eden-Talbott House at, 1336 N. Delaware St, (See pictures #1A and 1B,
Map #1) The two houses were built within two years of each other - 1876
and 1878 respectively - and both are brick, two and a half stories, with
plain window architraves but elaborated heads, wooden bracketed cornices,
and frieze windows. The Eden-Talbpott House is, however, symmetrlcal, mlth a
five bay facade with a central entrance pavillion of three story elevation.
The pavillion cnmp051tlnn includes the entrance, with a carved stone surround
and prominent keystone; “the keystohe and flanking brackets support a small,
carved stone Balustrade marking the second level of the pavillion. (See
picture #1C) "~ The second floor window opening. reneats the ground floor motif
on a smaller scale, with Keystone segmental arch and brackets also '
supporting a small balustrade. The third floor window “had a round ércHed '
head; flanking pilasters carry brackets that support the segmentally-arched
rnnf. Flanking the central pavillion, windows of the main facade are
segmentally arched with moulded heads featuring exaggerated keystone motifs.
The cornice is flat, with brackets and a frieze of alternating panelled and
glazed sections. On the north side of the house, there is a portecochere
with round arched openings that feature prominent.keystones; the cornice
repeats the motifs on the cornice of the main house. (See picture #1A) On
the south wall, a porch was remodeled into a bay, window late in the
nineteenth century. (See picture #1B)
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§ Dur;ng the 1ate.nlnsteenth century, a r351depcg 1qﬂmha$¢yas then‘ -
the Northside of the city became. a mark of success and affluence..- whgle
kndustry and its accompanying working-class nelghbnrhaads sprang up to
the south, west, and east of the original Mile Square boundaries of the
dity, the well-tp-do built their mansions in the sylvan setting, to the north

pf the commercial and retail district. The northward movement bugan as

ly as the late 1840's, but not until after the Civil War did the North-

~!1du see substantial development. From that time to the beginning of the
twentieth century, the area was the most fashionable place to live.
After 1900, other areas still farther north were opened up and the original
Northside- which became the Old Northside by virtue of the migration-
wes supplanted by such places as N. Meridian S5t. as the most prestigious
residential area. During the last half of the nineteenth century, however,
the 0ld Northside was the home of the principal leaders of Indianapolis
soclal, pnlitical, commercial, and industrial life, as well as the location
pilcading religious and educational institutions. S ‘

Education and law were, each in their own mq"s,-naspnn51bla for _
attracting expensive residential development in the Northside. In the
eastern<part of the area, Quid Butler,,an early Indianapolis lawyer, . _ . .
erected one of the first homes north of the then-town limits (Forest
bigme™),1306 N.Park, 1848-9; Map location 21; extensively altered). - ., _ -
Butler wmzs responsible for founding North Western Christian University,
which developed into mo dern Butler University, and located the school's
first campus tww blocks east of his home. During the next twenty years,
professors at the University, !:public sthoolteachers, and Ovid Butler's
sons and daughters built homes near "Forest Home". Abram C. Shortridge,
priopipsl of North Western Christian University{s Preparatory Department during
the Civil War and later the first Superintendent of the Indianapolis Public
Schools, built his residence at 636 E. 13th St. . (Map location 22)

At 1514 N, College, Pleasant Bond, principal of Indianapolis' first high
school, Shortridge, and later Superintendent of the Marion County .Schools
built his house in 1873-4. (Map location 23) Mary Nicholson, principal
of the Normal Training School, built a house at 1233 Broedway in 1903;
she lived there with two of her sisters, one of whom was an artist. (Map
location 24)
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6. Historic American Buildings Survey
Date: 1970 Federal
Library of Congress
Washington, D. C.

The following buildings within the district have been recorded by the
Historic American Buildings Survey: Harrison House, Morris-Butler House
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The Lauter House at 612 E. 13th Street dates from about 1873. It
is a brick house, also two and a half stories, build on an irregular cross
plan. (See picture #2; Map location #2) Less ornate than other
Italianate houses, the Lauter House facade has a segmentally-arched first
floor window with paired round arched windows on the second floor; other
windows in the house are also round arched. The round arches are simply
emphasized with dressed stone springing blocks and keystone; the arches
themselves are brick. The frieze is wood, with panels separated by brackets.
In the 1890's, a bay was added on the east side of the house to encase a
staircase, the bay is stone, with colonettes between the windows and a
frieze with Adamesgue motifs; a paraphet extends above the cornice.

The Merrill House at 1531 N. Broadway Street, built in 1875, is a
frame Italianate example. (See picture #3A and 3B; Map location #3). The
house has a three bay facade with an end-bay entrance, and all the windows
have sguare heads. The simple and traditional form of the house is, houwever,
enriched by applied motifs. The ground floor openings have segmentally-arched
hoods, while those on the second floor are flat arched. The scalloped motif
under the window sills, the carving between the window heads and hoods, and
the dog-eared window surrounds add additional interest. The frieze is divided
into sections by brackets; the larger sections are panelled, with carved motifs
in the panels, while the smaller sections are glazed. (See Picture #3B).

Other Italianate style houses are found largely in the southern
part of the district. At 1221 N. Delaware Street, a two and a half story,
brick Italianate house built in 1878-80 has flat stone window heads, a
bracketed cornice with frieze windows, and a hipped roof. (Not pictured;
Map location #18). Unlike the other Italianate houses, 1221 N. Delaware
Street has a relatively planar facade, with little moulding of the
decorative trim below the cornice.

Similar to the Italianate houses is the Morris-Butler House, one of
few Second Empire houses in Indianapolis. (Not pictured; Map location #43).
It was built in 1862 and has the traditional mansard roof of domestic Second
Empire architecture. The house is listed on the National Register.
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By the 1880's, the American taste in architecture had become more
eclectic; this shift in taste is reflected in the Old Northside district by
the large number of Queen Anne and Stick Style residences that were built in
the 1880's and 1890's. While brick remained a popular building material, the
proportion of frame houses increased. Shingles, lapped siding, turned
spindles, and terra cotta were some of the materials used to sheath and
decorate irregularly-massed, multi-gabled houses.

The house at 1522 N. Broadway (exact date unknown) is a primary
example of the Queen Anne style. (See pictures #4A and 4B; Map location #4).
It is a two and a half story, frame building with an irregular plan. The
variety of window openings is typical of late nineteenth century houses. In
the north of the entrance is a two part bay window, while to the south of the
entrance the window is a three part composition with a larger center section
flanked by narrower lights. On the second floor, the north windows are
double, divided by a turned mullion; the south window is an oriel with three
one by one double hung sash windows. On the south elevation, a bay rises
through the cornice to form a dormer. The facade dormer has triple Ionic
colonettes supporting the lintel decorated with an Adamesgue swag motif that
is repeated over the second floor windows.

Another undated house at 1449 N. Pennsylvania (See pictures #5A and
58 and 5C; Map location #5) is more symmetrical, with two story bay windouws
flanking the central gntrance. On the ground floor, the bays have one over
one double hung sash windows; on the second floor, the central section of each
bay has small, fixed-sash windows above carved panels. Clapboards, fishscale
shingles, and carved panels are used to sheath the building. On the front
porch, which extends across the width of the facade, the frieze is decorated
with Adamesgue swags.

Features of the houses at 1522 N. Broadway and 1449 N. Pennsylvania
are also evident in the house at 1413 N, Delaware. (See pictures #6A, 6B and
6C; Map location #6). This house exhibits an assortment of projecting bays
with different window treatments. Surface materials include stone, brick, and
decorative shingles. Decorative motifs are again evident, with a carved
pedimented gable over the entry porch. (See picture #6B). An oriel on the
second story has a carved base resting on brackets. (See picture #6C). Re-
cessed in the shingled, pedimented gable are a group of four one by one
double hung sash windows. A semi-conical hood projects over the windows. 0On
the south side wall, the exposed chimney has a rock-faced stone base and a
brick stack decorated with stone weatherings and bandings.
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The Von Hake House at 1504 N. Park, built in 1887, is a brick
example of the Queen Anne style. (See pictures #7R - 7C; Map location #7).
The house is two and a half stories with an irregular plan and roof lime. The
facade plane has receding elements at the corners, with brick corbelling
supporting the facade gable. ODressed stone coursgs mark the division into -
stories and stone labels and sills accent the major window openings. Above
the doorway and in the facade gable, terra cotta motifs are found. (See
picture #7C). On the south side, a semi-octagonal bay projects. Porches
feature chamfered posts, grnuped in twos and threes, and brackets. The
chimney on the south wall rises through the roof, where pilasters glve the
appearance of multiple stacks supporting =z corbelled cap. (See plcture #7B).

The Jameson-Morris House at 1422 N. Broadway, built in 1876 is a
Queen Anne style house with elements of the gothic revival. (See pictures
#8A - 8C; Map location #8). The house is brick, built on an L plan, in a
form reminiscent of designs from such "pattern bDuks" as Downing, Vaux, and
Palliser. The brick walls are accented with stone lintels and veussoir
blocks in the segmental and pointed arches of the main groupings of double
windows. The main facade gable and the two dormers originally had similar
stickwork, although this has been removed from all but the smaller dormer.
(See picture #8B). The porch, between the arms of the L, has paired, - cham-
fered posts with brackets supporting the cornice; there is a small gable over
the steps and a framework between posts that once enframed glazed panels.
(See picture #8C).

The McKay House at 1241 N. Braodway (1886) has simplified Queen Anne
featuress (See pictures #9A and #9B; Map location #9). It; too, is a two and
a half story, brick house built on an L plan; brick string courses, smooth
dressed stone lintels over the doors and windows, and terra cotta motifs in the
chimney and a shingled gable are the decorative elements on an utherwlse plain
facade.

Several Queen Anne style houses have prominent corner towers rising
above the roof line of the main house block. The Smith House (1332 N. Alabama;
1896) is a two and a half story, frame building with a three story tower on
the northeast corner with a conical roof. (See picture #10; Map location #10).
The upper two stories of the tower have groups 'of three colonettes separating
the window group. The house is otherwise a relatively simple building, with
a plain frieze and boxed cornice, sguare headed windows, and a shed-roofed parch.
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Contemporary with the Queen Anne style houses are several Stick
Style residences. The Townley House at 1508 N. Broadway (1876-7) is similar
to the UQueen Anne Jameson-Morris House built in the same year. (See pictures
#11A and 11B; Map location #11). Both houses have an L plan with a prominant
facade gable that is embelished with elaborate bargeboards. The Townley house,
however, is frame, and the most prominant Stick Style feature is the overlay
of boards over the clapboard sheathing. In addition to the facade gable,
there is a two story bay within the gable that emphasizes the vertical
quality. (See picture #11B). The facade gable has a prominant bargeboard.
The porch has been enclosed.

In the twentieth century the more symmetrical balanced styles of
the Colonial Revival became popular. In contrast to the Uueen Anne style
these houses are rectangular in plan, strictly symmetrical, with gambrel,
hipped, or gable roofs; frequently there is a strong central motif, such as
a Palladian or pedimented window above the doorway.

The Colonial Revival style is exemplified by a house at 1325 N. New
Jersey (See picture #12; Map location #12). It is two and a half story frame
rectangular building with a three hay facade. The central entrance has side-
lights and an elliptical transom light; a low arched hood is supported by sguare
columns. The flanking windows are three part, with a wider center double hung
sash; the second story windows are double hung sash (except the central window
with two nine light fixed sashes). The frieze is undecorated and a dentil course
runs below the boxed cornice. ' :

An unusual house that does not fit easily into a stylistic
category would be the Reid House at 1456 N. Delaware Street built in 1906-7
and designed by Herbert W. Foltz. (See picture #13R; Map location #13). The
design is castellated gothic, with relatively broad wall surfaces. Windows
are generally small, except for a large facade window opening with three
lancets within the round arched enframement; the tympanium has trefoil and
round windows. The second floor window is rectangular, with three fixed panes;
the stone lintel is extremely deep and heavy. The other major openings have
round heads emphasized with stone arches. The cornice has an arched corbel
table and a castellated-paraph@t.. (See picture #138). '
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Churches in the Northside area reflect the revival styles that
characterize domestic architecture. The former Friends Church, built in 1895,
is Romanesque Revival. (See picture #l4A; Map location #14). It is a brick
building with round and segmentally arched openings. The entrance porch,
offset on the north end of the facade, has a deeply inset doorway beneath a
round arch; the small gable over the doorway has an inscription stone
reading: "Friends Church 1895". The nave facade has a tall gable with a
raking corbel table. The facade windows have double hung stained glass sash
below transom lights. The center window is a three part composition with an
eliptical arch extending above the flat lintel; terra cotta ornament fills
the tympanum. (See picture #14B). The facades of the cross aisles are
treated identically to the nave facade. Chimneys rising along the exterior
walls have arched inset panels and corbelled caps.

The Central Avenue Methodist Church at 521 E. 12th Street, built in
1891, is also Romanesque Revival. (No photograph; Map location #17). It has
a triple round arched entrance with stone voussoirs contrasting with the red
brick walls. There is a major tower at the south end of the facade and a
tower at the north end. The roof over the sanctuary is an octagonal dome.

All Saint's Church at 1537 N. Central was built in 1910 and once
served as the Episcopal Cathedral for the Indianapolis diocese. (See picture
#15; Map location #15). The Gothic revival facade is strictly symmetrical,
with a low arched entrance below a tall arched opening containing three tall
lancets. Single lancets flank the major opening. At the peak of the gable,
there is an oval window. At either end of the facade there are butresses;
along the nave, hutresses also divide the walls into window bays. The.
tympanum over the doorway has a carved blind gothic arches; the enframement
of the main window is also sandstone. The other windows have stone mouldings
and sills with brick architraves. Weatherings on the buttresses are also stone.

The Second Church of Christ Scientist at 1201 N. Delaware contrasts
with the other churches in the area. (See picture #16; Map location #16). It
has a neo-classical facade with six doric columns in antis supporting the
entablature; the frieze has triglyphs and metopes. Above the thin cornice, a
paraphet has blind recessed panel. Behind the porch, the facade extends an
additional story with a simple frieze and cornice. Flanking the main block are
one story wings that continue the cornice line of the porch entablature. The
openings are simply enframed; behind the portico, the five bays of the facade
are divided into recessed panels.
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Throughout the Northside, changes have taken place since the area's
period of prosperity. These changes have produced building stock and certain
clearance areas that have been classified as intrusions and located on the
colored map accompanying this form.

Neutral intrusions have been colored gray on the map. These
primarily are apartment buildings of three stories in height and set back
to the building line established when the first houses were built. These
buildings are built of brick or masonry construction and in scale and pro-
portion are compatible with the visual character of the area. An example
of these neutral intrusions is located at map locations #u44 and #45 and
photo refsrence #.44 and #45 respectively. Also there are several taller,
multi-story apartment buildings particulerly on North Delaware and Pennsyl-
vania Streets. An example is the Sherwood & Harrison Apartment buildings
at 1300 and 1320 North Delaware (See Picture 46; Map Location 46).

A few intrusions creating a negative visual impact are classi-
‘fied megative intrusions and located on the color coded map by light brown.
These negative intrusions are primarily located on the periphery of the
boundary and comprise a combination of one story modern cinder block
commercial buildings, gas stations and a federally-funded housing project
(See Picture 47; Map Location 47). An example of the one-story commer-
cial type is map #48. - S
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Lawyers were attracted to the 0Old Northside after Benjamin
Harrison - lawyer, Civil War general, and twenty-third President of the
United States- built a spacious brick mansion at 1230 North Delaware St.
(Map location 25) During the next thirty years Harrison's presence attracted
nearly all of his law and political associates to the 0ld Northside ares.
His various law partners serve as prime examples. In the 1880's Harrison
formed the law firm, Harrison,’ Miller and Elam.  William Henry Harrison
Miller, later to become the President's Attorney General, bought a home
across the street from the senior partner, (1217 North Delaware Street; no
longer standing). Spann, who built the house, was a real estate promoter
who built the house for resale. In 1888 John B. Elam built a rambling
Uueen Anne house just north of Ovid Butler's home at 1340 North Park Avenue.
(Map location 26) Harry J. Milligan, a close friend of Harrison and Miller
who once read law in their office, erected, a Neo-Classic residence on Dela-
ware Street after the President retired, (1441 North Delaware Street).
(Map location 27) Close friends of Harrison outside of his law practice -
also moved to this neighborhood in the late 1890's. Alfeed F, Potts,
another Harrison acquaintance, built an English Tudor residence on 15th
Street some:years later, (236 East 15th Street; 1912). (Map location 28)

Partly in response to the trend sparked by Benjamin Harrison,
governmental officeholders also errected comfortable homes in the genteel
section of the city. Examples included Republican Mayor Caleb S Denny,
who built a Queen Anne-style residence on Pennsylvania Street, (1327°North
Pennsylvania Street. c. 1891), (Map location 29) and Democratic Mayor,
National Democratic Chairmen, and U.S. Senator Thomas Taggart, who con-
structed a Colonial Revival home on Delaware Street, (1331 North Delaware
Street; 1913). (Map location 30) Taggart had been appionted U. S.

Senator and never won the office through election; his local influence-

was great, however. He is best memorislized by the resort he started at
French Lick, a watering spa that attracted such national Democratic

figures as F. D Roosevelt. Separated from Harrison's circle and influence,
but not imwmune to the desire to own a home in the 0ld Northside was

Captain John Byrd Conner (1514 North Park Avenue; 1883),a founder of the
Republican Party in Indiana during the 1850's and an influential party
figure throughout the nineteenth century.
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During the early years of Indianpolis, the well-to-de in com-
merce mnd industry built their homes in the northern :portion of the Mile
Square. As late as the 1860's, mansions were being constructed on the
Circle, at the center of the old town plat. After the Civil War a boom in
Indianapolis trade and industry erupted. New fortunes were made and in
the 1870's their holders looked to the Northside of the city, where
Benjamin Harrison was building his Delaware Street home. From that point
onward, what lot: were not purchased by Harrison's er Butler's friends,
were acquired by merchant princes and industrialists of the rapidly
expanding citye.

The merchant-residemats of the 0ld Northside numbered among their
ranks such entrepreneurs as Anthony J. Gerstner, a successful merchant
tailor who built a brick Italimnate residence opposite "Forest Home",
(521 East 13th Street; 1873). (Map location 31) Joseph T. Elliott, an
investment broker and banker purchased a home at 620 East 13th Street
(1872-73). (Map location 32) George E. Townley, a leading grain merchant
(and son-in-law of Ovid Butler built an Eastlake-Stick Style home on Broadway
Street, (1508 Broadway; 1876-77). (Map location 11)

Men of commerce attracted to Harrison's "sphere of influence”
along Delaware Street included Allen A. Russell,!'a dealer in agricultural
implements, who built his "dream home" in the Italianate style acress the
street from the then-U. S. Senator Harrison, (1221 North Delaware Street,
c. 1878-80). (Map location 18) John Calvin Perry, founder of J.C.

Perry & Co., one of the principal wholesale grocer firms of the city,
purchased Russell's home about 1890.

To the east of Delasware Street, Oscar F. Frenzel, a member of
the family which owned Merchant's National Bank, iconstructed a rambling
frame home on quiet, seldom traveled New Jersy Street, (1338 North New
Jersey Street; 1905-6) (Map location 33) On Central Avenue, the great
north-usuth highway to points northeast of Indianapolis during Victorian
times, Herman P. Lieber, Secretary of the H. Lieber Co., prosperous
dealers in art work and picture frames, built a residence in 1908-09,
(1415 Central Avenue). (Maplocation 34)
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Leading industrialists also entered the Northside real estate
market as it became clear that the socially prominent had chosen to establish
themselves in the neighborhood. In 1885, one of the first "captains of
industry" to make his appearance was Herman C. Dewenter, a German immigrant
who co-founded a major furnace manufacturing firm, Hruse and Dewenter, 'and
lived at 1340 North Alabama Street. (Map location #35). On Delaware Street
another industrialist of German extraction, John W. Schmidt, erected an enormous
home at l4th and Delaware Streets, (1410 North Delaware Street; 1890~91).

The home now houses the Indianapolis Propylaeum, a private club and is
listed on the Register (Map location #36). Schmidt, president of the
Indianapolis Brewing Company, was Jjoined in the Old Northside in the late
1890's by an associate of his firm, Albert Lieber, who built his_home ms
directly north of Ovid Butler's homestead, (1332 North Park Avenue, c. 1898).
(Map locatian #37). -

On Delaware Street, the 1890's saw the arrival of William J. and
Edward L. Mchkee, brothers of President Harrison's son-in-law and partners in
the McKee family beot and shoe manufacturing and retail business, (1229 North
Delaware Street; c. 1873). (Map location #38)  The house had been built
speculatively by Jason Carey; both McKee brothers lived in the house.

Although the Northside was dominmated by political, education,
business, and commercial’ laaders, pther professional men were attracted to the
area. 0DOr. Patrick H. Jameson, who wom notice.as an early surgeon in the city,
built an imposing Eastlake- Queen Anne residence on Broadway, (1422 Broadway;
1876). (Map location #8). Jameson was particularly interested in the
treatment of the insane and served as President of the Insane Asylum; he
also served on the boards of both the Deaf and Dumb and the Blind Asylums.

One of Jameson's neighbors on Broadway was Dr. Theodore H. Wagner, an

authority on the treatment of smallpox and Marion County Coroner during the
1880's, (1445 Broadway; c. 1872-75). (Map location #39).

The principals in the largest theatrlcal management company in the
city also lived in the area. From the 1870's into the twentieth century they
operated virtually all the major opera houses (theatres) in town. Henry
Morrison Talbott resided in a dignified Itaﬂi@ate mansion at 1336 North Delaware
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Street, (1878). (Map location #1) His partner after 1900, Fred E. Dickson,
bought a Florentine villa at 1456 North Delaware that had been built in 1906
by William J. Reid, who was an official of Kingan and Co., a major pork packer
on the city's west side. (Map location #13)

Literature was written and published by northsiders. Meridith
Nicholson, who lived at 1500 North Delaware Street, wrote House of a
Thousand Candles, the name that was popularly given to this 1905 residence.

(Map location #40) Samuel Merrill, a founder of Bowen-Merrill, predecessor
of Bobbs-Merrill publishers, built a house at 1531 North Broadway in 1875.
(Map location #3)

Churches were numerous in the 0ld Northside. Some of the most
prominent congregations of the city relocated from original sites in the
Mile Sgquare to locations in the 0Old Northside during the 18590's and early
twentieth century. The former First Presbyterian Church, (1525 North Dela-
ware Street; 1902; Crapsey and Lamm, architects)y (Map location #L41) moved
north from New York and Pennsylvania Streets; it was one of oldest congrega-
tions .in Indianapolis having first settled on Monument Circle in 1841. The
former First Congregational Church (1516 North Delaware Street), (Map location
#42) was built in 1894-1901. It was formed by the merger of three congre-
gations, one of which dated from 1859 when it, too, was sited on the Circle.
Second Church of Christ Scientist at 1201 North Delaware Street; Central
Avenue United Methodist Church, (512 East 12th Street; 1891; Otter and
Williams, architects), (Map location #17); All Saints Episcopal Church, the
former Cathedral of the Episcopal Diocese of Indianapolis (1533 Central Avenue;
1910), (Map location #15) were other prominent churches in the area.

Architecturally, the Northside represents most of the styles
popular from the Civil War to the early twentieth century. Early houses
were largely Italianate, and few were designed by identifiable architects.
They represent the nineteenth century builder's art, probably with designs
drawn from pattern books available at the time. Later in the century, Queen
Anne and Stick Style became dominent; again, few architects can be
identified as designers. One architect, however, lived in the district ==
Oscar D. Bohlen, partner in the important firm, D. A. Bohlen and Son, built
a house at 1440 North Broadway in 1885; although records do not exist, he
probably designed the house himself. (Map location #49) About the same time,
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Chicago architect William LeBaron Jenny designed a Chateauesgue house for

Hervey Bates; Jr. (destroyed). By the turn of the century, Colonial Revival

was the dominant style, although other formal houses in more eclectic styles

can be found. Churches represent the dominant styles of American ecclesiastical
architecture; most are Gothic and Romanesque Revival, although one is classical
in form. These churches are designed by local architects, although none is

by any of the prominent local firms of the period.

The 0Old Northside area owes its historical importance as an
aristocratic, affluent neighborhood to the movement northward from the Mile
Sguare during the late nineteenth century of the socially prominent. This
migration was sparked in the eastern portion of the Old Northside by educator
Dvid Butler during the 1850's and 1860's. Benjamin Harrison performed a
similar service in the western portion, particularly along Delaware Street.
His law partners and social acgquaintances swiftly followed Harrison's lead,
erecting fashionable mansions throughout the Old Northside. Commercial and
industrial leaders joined the procession as the century closed. UWith the
ghift of the affluent population toward the north, many of the city's larger
church congregations also moved to the 0Old Northside and erected
ecclesiastical structures of architectural grandeur.

After World War I, the Old Northside experienced a slow decline.
During the 1920's and 1930's most of the great families moved farther north.
World War II and the 1950's saw the partitioning of many large homes into
apartments. Demolition occurred on some blecks during the 1960's. Today,
renovation and restoration of many of the homes in the area has begun.

In the early 1970's the southern portion of the original 01d N i
was lost duriqg the construction of Interstage 65, The highwég marks theogggiagin
and eastern district boundaries. Commercial development along Pennsylvania indicate
a definite breqk between the residential and later commercial areas along the west-
ern edge. Business qeve]opment also marks Sixteenth Street as the northern boundary
The houses that remain north of Sixteenth Street are of a later period and a less .
. style than the large structures in the districts,

The 01d Northside Association, a neighborhood organizati
e 01 i i on, ganization has begqun
to drqw the city's attention to this historic area, and they are encouraqinqgres—
toration of the remaining historic structures. S
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North Central Avenue; south along the center line of North Central Avenus.

to intersection of south property line of property bordering on 16th Street.
Then west along south property lines of properties bordering on 16th Street
to the center line of New Jersey Street.

South along center line of New Jersey Street to intersection of south
property line of the two lots (the northern of which borders 16th Street).
West alaong southern property line of the south lot continuing west across
an alley continuing west along the southern property line of a brick building
(IPALCO Hall) at the southeast corner of Alabama Street and 16th Street to the
center line of Alabama Street.

North along the center line of Alabama Street to the intersection of the
southern property line of a brick building at 1532 North Alabama (Alabama
Trading Post) continuing west one foot north of building line of United
Presbyterian Metropolitan Center. Then west across North Delaware along a
line one foot north of the building line of Gospel Assembly Church and con-
tinuing west one foot north of building line of Penn Arts Building to the
intersection of the center line of North Pennsylvania Street.

South along the center line of North Pennsylvania Street to the north
boundary of lot numbered 1408 N. Pennsylvania Street, west along the north
boundary of subject lot, south along the west boundary of subject lot, east
along the south boundary of subject lot to the center line of North Penn-
sylvania Street. Then south along the center line of North Pennsylvania
Street to the point of origin.
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Starting at the point where the center line of the alley between Pennsylvania and
Delaware Streets intersects the northern boundary of the I-65 right-of-way, the boundary
runs east along the I-65 right-of-way to the center line of North Bellefontaine Street.
North along the center line of North Bellefontaine Street to the south curbline of 16th
Street.

West along the south curbline of 16th Street to the wmast' property line of Imperial Gas
Station on North Park. South, west, and north around the Gas Station to the south curb-
lTine of 16th Street.

Continuing west along the south curbline of East 16th Street to the center line of North
Central Avenue; south along the center 1ine of North Central Avenue to intersection of -
south property line of property bordering on 16th Street. Then west along south property
lines of properties bordering on 16th Street to the center line of New Jersey Street.

South along center line of New Jersey Street to intersection of south property line of the
two lots (the northern of which borders 16th Street). . West along southern property line
the south Tot continuing west across an alley continuing west along the southern property
line of a brick building (IPALCO Hall) at the southeast corner of Alabama Street and 16th
Street to the center line of Alabama Street.

North along the center 1ine of Alabama Street to the intersection of the southern property
line of a brick buildings at 1532 North Alabama (Alabama Trading Post) continuing west

one foot north of building 1ine of United Presbyterian Metropolitan Center. Then west
across North Delaware along a line one foot north of the building 1ine of Gospel Assembly
Church to the eastern edge of the Penn Arts Building (119 East 16th Street). The Tine
then runs south along the rear property lines of the properties on the west side of Dela-
ware to the nonth property line of 1455 North Pennsylvania.

The 1line turns west to the center line of North Pennsylvania and then south along the
center line to the north property Tine of 1433 North Pennsylvania. East along that line
to the center line of the alley between Pennsylvania and Delaware Streets. South along
the alley to the north curbline of 14th Street, then west across Pennsylvania to the
north boundary of 1ot numbered 1408 N. Pennsylvania Street, west along the north boundary
of subject lot, south along the west boundary of subject lot, east along the south
boundary of subject 1ot to the center Tine of North Pennsylvania Street. Then south
a1ong the center line of North Pennsylvania to the north property line of 1319 Pennsylva-
nia. East along that property line to the intersection of the center alley line between
Pennsylvania and Delaware Streets.

North along the center alley line to the southern property line of the Eden-Talbott House
(1336 Delaware), east to the west curbline of Delaware Street; south along the west
curbline to the center Tine of 13th Street. West along 13th Street to the intersection
of the center 1ine of the alley between Delaware and Pennsylvania, then south a]onq the
alley to the point of origin. ;
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Christopher Owens

Director of Properties, Planning and Survey

Historic Landmarks Foundation of Indiana

3402 Boulevard Place

Indianapolis, Indiana 46208 317-926-2301

James Glass

Research Director

Indianapolis Historic Preservation Commission

City-County Building

Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 317-633-3778

Junior League of Indianapolis, Inc.
1010 East 86th Street
Indianapolis, Indiana L6240 317-84L6-0569



. INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT

MARION COUNTY, INDIANA
NUKID DELAWARY STRuWYL

1201 N. velaware
// uvifegate Inc. ‘
- 1201 N. Delaware

1229 n. Delaware
/ sSolomon C. and vulie Bodner,
2b E. 40tn St. 46205

1230 N. velaware
penjamin parrison museum

.~ Historic pandmarks goundation of indiana
3402 plvd. rlace L4b2US8

{.

1235 ne Delaware
Zender Property Management Co. ..~
1 BE. 218t St. 46202

-~ 1305 N, Delaware
VvV  #437 Knights of Columbus Home Assn. Of Indianapolis
1305 N. Delaware

1
o

1304 N. Delaware

Farmers and Mechanics Savings Ban
90 S. 6th st. L
Minneapolis, Minnesota i

Mary Ann Mills Trust "A"

y//1320 N. Delaware
Room 200, 38 N. Pennsylvania St.

. 1331 N. Delaware
/’National Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local #481
1331 N. Delaware

e

236 N. Delaware
Indianapolis Junior League and Historic¢ Landmarks Foundation

45402 Blvd. Place 46208 e

1346 N. Delaware
Gibralter Mausoleum Corp.
1346 N. Delaware -

1350 N. Delaware
Indiana Baptist Convention Inc.
1350 N. Delaware

1403 N. Delaware
w/ Hamilton Franklin Holding Corp. -
1403 N. Delaware




INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT

MARION COUNTY, INDIANA
NORTH DELAWARE STREET CONT.

1410 N. Delaware
Indianapolis Propylaeun
v/ 1410 N. Delaware

. 1415%-1415 N, Delaware
V/ I. Jiman
14417 N. Delaware

1431 N. Delaware
I. Jiman o
] ll'Ll'" No DelaWare EF"‘/T: n

1434 N. Delaware
Hunter Homer Inc. c¢/o Redding Co.

v 9 E. Ohio St.

1441 N. Delaware
s Larry M. Davis
1441 No Delaware

1445 N, Delaware P
Zender Property Management Co. [af’”
1 BE. 21st St. '

1451 N. Delaware’
V/ Jack Holland
236 E. 15th st.

14506 N. Delaware
Catholic Seminary Foundation of Indianapolis
1456 N. Delaware L

&// 1457-1459 N. Delaware
Louise K. Sexton
707 Peoples Bank Bldg.

1465=1467 N. Delaware
W Mary Bs Keller
1500 N. belaware

14069 N. Delaware

"Jack B, and Floyd E. Riggs
4830 Kyle Lane

Huntsville, Alabama 35310
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1471-1473 N, Delaware
James F. and JoAnn morgan '

7632 ivywood Dr. 46205 e

1500 N. Delaware
Mary B. keller o
1500 N. Delaware v

1505 N. Delaware

United Presbyterian Metropolitan mission

c¢/o0 rirst Church Meridian Heights Presbyterian =~
4701 Mo Central ave. L6205

1512 Ne. Delaware v
Church of the Uospel Assembly
1512 . Delaware




INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT
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NORI'H ALABAMA STRLEY

1201 N. Alabama
Jennings B. Byrn
1201 N. Alabama

1205 N. alabama
vennis Hill ‘ ;
5930 N. Olney St. 46220' "~

1211 N, alabama
John B, Hendrickson
1211 ne Alabama

1213~1215 N. alabama
Life Enterprises Inc.
525 E ‘thompson Rd.

1219 N. alabama
Larry M. and Vivian pavis
1441 Ne Delaware

1225 No Alabama \K
no listing

1231 ne Alabama .
eorge Russ s
1231 we. Alabama

1255 we Alabama
gibralter rausoleum Corp.
134b ne Delaware

1242 w. Alabama
gyreater Galilee Church inc. =~
1241 w. Alabama

1241 we Alavpama -
udreater walilee Church inc. %gﬂf/
1241 wne Alabama

14503 w. Alabama T
rederal Housing Project

1315 ne Alabama

Jack serger e

4911 garvel
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NURLH ALABSAMA SURBEEL CONY.

1319 n. alabama
marsha vddi
4515 Nashington plvd. ‘-

e

132 Ne. Alabama
Glen Hallberg
421 Big nill circle

1326 ne. Alabama
Sue Elliot
1320 we. Alabama

1332 ne Alabama
rwobert C. and Rebecca S. seauchamp
13322 ne Alabama

1335 N. alabama
rrank n. COX
9350 w. Washington 31lvd.

1540 e Alabama
RrRobert C. and kebecca S. Heaucin
1332 Mo Alabana

.M

%]

.‘"‘
. 32

T4z e Alabanma
i‘raymore Realty corp.
1003 rerchants Bank »ldg b

1408 wne alabama
vmichael Dubois
1410 ne aAlabama

1412 N. Alabama
Michael Dubois
1410 N. Alabama

1416 ne Alabama
michael Dubois
1470 N. Alabanma

1420 ne Alabama
michael Dubois
1410 ive Alabama

1421 n. Alabama
vee n, Stillabower
12/ ne posart L6201

1424 N, Alabama
vamnes K. Davis
1428 N, alavanma
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NORTH ALASAMA STHEEL CONY.

1425 Ne Alabama
_Lee . Stillabower ;
< 12¢ nNe Bosart 4o201 /

1428 ne Alabana
vames K. Davis
1428 N. Alabama

1429 No Alabama .
/ Lee k. Stillapower [
12¢ Ne Bosart 46201

1431 ne Alabama
gack R. roree
3641 Salem St.:

1435-1437 w. Alabama
kveret and Rachel rields
1435 N. alabama

1436 No Alabama
Ernie pison
4Ule E. washington St.

1439-1441 No Alabana
Viola M. Craig
1439 no Alabama

1440 ne Alabama o
- mnrnie Dison { .
4016 K. washington st.

1446 Ne Alabama
robert 0. Williams e
1446 Neo Alabama

1455 w. Alabama
antioch apostolic cChurch
1455 wne Alapama -

1452 we Alabama
Audrey G¢illiam .
1452 n. Alabama e

1461 No. alabama
antioch apostolic church Yéw.
1455 w. Alabama
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NORIH ALApAva SLURmEL CONL,.

1462 we Alabama
antioch apostolic Church
1455 nvo Alabama

1465-1467 ne Alabama ’
k. vale Covert e
10522 mne 37th St. 46236

1468 wne alabama
antioch apostolic cChurch
1455 n. nlabama

1409 n. alabama "
Audra covert :
110 ne College Ave.

1508-1510 N. Alapbama V///f
van Murray
1508 we Alabama

1512-1516 N. Alabama
maxine sStaib

1434 Haskin ave. .
Louisville, xy. 40215

1515 Neo Alabama
indianapolis rower and Light co.
2 monument uircle

1520-1524 No. Alabama
State Cab Company
1520 N. Alabama
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NuRiH NEN JERSEY SIREEL

1202 N. New Jersey

B.A. Snyder

1319 Coal Creek Rd. -
Carmel, Indiana L4bU32

1207 N. New Jersey
Thelma S. Hyde
1737 0live St. -

1212 N. New Jersey
ray Pryor
1212 N. New Jersey

1211-1215 N. New Jersey
#illiams Enterprises, .nc.
569 Arthur Drive 46208

1214 N. New Jersey

A.S. Chaplik and B.,A. Snyder
1319 Coal Creek Rd. ‘
Carmel, lndiana 46032

1217-1219 N. New Jersey
W. Lawrence Sexton
707 Peoples Bank Bldg

1220 N. New Jersey
William Martin Reardon and Martha Pauline Baase
1220 N. New Jersey

1221-1223 N. New Jersey
Youree G, and Earline Crowe
856 E. Mills Ave. 46227

1222 N. New Jersey
Jacob C. Ross L
1222 N. New Jersey ¢

1228 N. New Jersey
gyeorge C. Williams
1232 nNe New Jersey

1225 N. new Jersey
Dwight Swain
Y497 Dean Rd.

1232 N, New Jersey
George C. Williaus  /
1232 N. New Jersey f all
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NORTH NBEw JERSEY STR&LT CCNY,

1236 . New Jersey
iWheeler City Rescue Vission
245 . Delaware

1240 H. new Jercsey
George ‘leaboldt
1240 ne New Jersey

1244 N, New Jersey
united methodist Board of Missions of Metropolitan indianapolis
c/o Dr. Stroh

b4l mast 38th st.
L

1241 N, New Jersey
Arthur Grisswold
1241 N. kew Jersey e

1247 N. new Jersey
John me and Susan L. wiggs
1247 N. new Jersey o

1302 N. New Jersey
rederal Housing Project for the Elderly

1309-1311 ne New Jersey

1313-1515 we New Jersey

thrist Missionary Baptist Church

c/o0 unity Savings association 4242 wn. Harlem ave.
Chicago, 1llinois 00630

1519 nNe new versey )
A-1 pProperties inc.
Lee . Stillabower
12¢ nN. posart LozOl

1325 ne new versey
A=l properties inc.
vee ., Stillavpower
12¢ N. Bosart 46201

1332 ne New Jersey
A-1 properties inc. .
Lee E. Stillabower ¢
12¢ we Bosart 4Lo201

1338 N. new versey »///
Larry M. bavis and vames robins

1441 we. velaware
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NOM#H NEW JERSEY STREWT CONL's

1401 N. wew Jersey
ratrick n. rlack '
1401 . new Jersey L

1404 ne New Jersey
virginia kdington
1404 v, wew versey

1411 wn. €W versey
Henry A. Addison
705 fe Luett ave. 46222

1417 we siew Jersey
rotert D. mMaloy
1417 e rew versey

1421=-142 N. new gersey
Fred pugle
11-}25 Ne. wew Jersey

1429 1. nNew Jersey
Theodore R, munmford
1715 Keaworth Dr. 46200

1434-143%36 wn. new Jercey
pvensil wlmo cook
12/ e Bosart 46201

1428 ne New yersey
Walter r. Krinhbp
127 we. Bosart 46201

Toh42-14hy nNne new Jersey
wsrnest #. Dison
3001 W. micnigan 46222

1440 e New versey N
yus vohnson
144e e new versey

1450 ne New versey
Cornelius urove
1450 ne New versey

1449 ne NeW versey
Jack R. roree 1
3641 SalpmcStreet.
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MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

wORIH NEW oERSEY SIREEL CONT,

1453 wne New versey ]
Jack k. Foree 1~
3641 Salem St. /

1455 ne new Jersey
Secretary of H.U.D.
Washaington, D.c. 20204

1458 nN. wnew Jersey
claud m. Pitsenberger

4157 . Central Ave, ///”ﬂ

1461 N. wnew versey
Adele u. Shultz -
1461 n. New versey e

1468 w. New versey
Jve and L. Enterprises, inc.
39u1 w. 3uth e

1471 No wnew Jersey
Myrl w. Pahl

9567 vandergriff Rd. k6259 P

1502 we New versey
¢hurch of wod, Inc.

c¢/o0 nenry Bass

4517 Winthrop ave. 46205

1508-1510 ne. new Jersey
#illiam r. Kenney
1508 ne wnew versey

1521 No wnew versey

ruth ue. Crawshaw

201 N. nendricks St
ureenfield, indiana

1527 e New versey '
Albert L. wmicholson .7
1527 N. new Jersey



INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT
MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

NORI'H CENTRAL AVENU

1202-1204 N, Central
Robert and Louise Kipp
c¢/o0 Paula Kipp

4001 N. Central Ave.

1214-1216 N. Central
Oliver G. Mobry -
8062 Canary Lane Apt. E, 46260

1218-1220 o, Central
Robert B, Elson
3330 N. Ruckle 46209

1225 N. Central
Newton Dick and Stella H. Beck Life Estate
5757 N. Tacoma Ave. 46220

1225 . Central
Mewt n Dick and Stella E. Beck Life Estate
575¢ . Tacoma Ave. 46220

1222 N. Central
D. and D. Enterprises
5238 Marott Ct. 46226

1228 N. Central
Newton S. Dick and Stella H. Beck Life Estate
5757 N. lacoma Ave. 46220

1229 N. Central s
James R. Dick :
120 Hickory Lane 46227

1230 N. Central
Virgil and Helen Hoftman o
1230 N. Central o

1235 No Central
Lawrence and Annette Ring
1235 No Central

1304 N. Central
Lifegate inc.
1201 N, Delaware



INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT

MARION COUNTY, INDIANA
NORTH CENTRAL AVENUZ CUNY.

1308 N. Central
Maryden Realty Corp.
3433 N. Central Ave.

1321 N, Central
Gordon H. Derby
L202 Carson Ave.

1326-1328 N. Central
Je Howard Norwood
2620 Larman St. 46227

1331-133%3 N, Central
Harold P. Unger \ )
1515 N, Audubon Rd. L

1412 N. Central
James and Anne Wilcox P
1412 nNe Central e

1415 N, Central
rsychic Science Spiritualist Church
1415 N, Central

1421 ne Central
Paul ané Frieda Mitchell
6705 Riverfront Dr.

1424 N. Central
The Matt Talbot Home Inc.
1424 N. ¢entral

1432 n. Central

rhe Indianapolis roundation and
American ptletcher kational Bank P
615 li. alabama St. -

1440 N. Central
theresa H. Gardner
1440 e tentral -

1442 N. central
sradley K. Grunwald and Patrick H. Flack | _—
1401 N, New Jersey



INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT
MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

NCRTH CuNTRAL AVENUE CONT,

1446 e Central
bDepartment ot Public Works =
2400 city-county Bldg. L6204

1451 ne tentral

Unity Savings Association
L2L2 mne Harlem Ave.
Chicago, 111. 60630

1537 N. Central
All Saints mpiscopal Church
1537 ne Centmsl :



INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC
MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

+URTH PARK Avauliyl

1204 e Park

norris Butler museusn

nHistoric Landmarks roundation of indiana | —
3402 plvd. Place 46208

1220 e Park
J.:ynn R Y inc.
663% pinchley Kd. 46250

1224 N. Park
Beatrice Warnicke
4849 Central Ave.

1227 we Park
El-pee 1nc.
958 . Pennsylvania st.

1232 we Park
Indianapolis Saenger Chor
21 E. 13th St.

1306 wn. Park
John M. deeter
2552 . Pennsylvania St.

1317 N. rark
Margaret Cotton and Urban grenner
2217 w. 80th St. 46240

1321 N. prark
John v. January
2¢2 ne klder aAve. 46222

1330 Ne rark
vohn me. Heeter
3552 Ne. Pennsylvania St.

1340 n. Park
John M, Heeter
4552 N, Pennsylvania St.

1402 N, Park
John M. Heeter
355¢ ne rennsylvania St.

1403 . Park e
rnobert S. and Kary Bruce
1106 N. rarker 46201

DISTRICT



INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT

MARION COUNTY, INDIANA
NORrH PARK AVELUE Cont,

1L}Ob Ne Park
Alice S. Fletcher
1406 ne Park

1409 we Park

rMary 4. Sgro

c/o mary wycoff L
9545 K. lbth St.

1410 ne pPark
pandy Investment Corp.
670¢ ke 34th St. 46226 e

—

1415 N, rark
no listing

1428 ne rark
uula Myrl aAppling ,
911 middle prive, WOodruff Place 46201

1439 N. rark
veonard Owens f
6514 k. Hampton Dr. 4b226

1440 ne Park
Leonard Uwens /
€514 %, nampton Dr. 46226

1443 K. rark
Leonard (wens
6514 K. nampton Dr. h6220

1504 N. rark
Scott mcalister
205 knyshton Rrd. 46220

1511 ne Park
¢arleen ioung
1511 N. rark

1514 n. rark
stu C. Wetterholt
1514 K. Park

i
14

1515-151Y N. pPark
r‘revor Pinnick
1809 11th st.
Bedford, indiana



INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT
MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

wORI'd PaARK AVvENul COUNY,

1519-1521 N« Park
Pearl may Jones
1519 N, park -

1520-1522 n. Park
sula myrl Appling o
911 middle prive, woodfuff rlace 46201

1527-1529 we Park
ponnie pell Latimer
1060 Collingwood vr. 46203

1526-1530 N, Park
zula Myrl Appling i
911 Middle Drive, Woodruff Place 46201

1547 Nc Park !//"
Marion County Board of Commissioners
City-County REldg.

1552 N. prark
Homer Frederick
821 N., Jefferson Ave. 46201

1553 N, Park
Bruce McAlister o
6205 Knyshton Rd. 46220

1558 N, Park
Jack F. Butler
1558 N, Park

1564 N, Park
Wayne E. Righcreek
1564 N. Park



INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT

MARION COUNTY, INDIANA
NORI'H BROADWAY AVENUE

1208 N. Broadway
no listing

1226 N, Broadway
James G. Nyce
1226 No Broadway

1227-1229 n. Broadway
Isaac and Mary Spain
2626 N. Kenwood

1233 N. Broadway
Charles Floyd
2250 Kessler Blvd. North Drive Indpls. 22

1241 N, Broadway
Charles Floyd :
2250 Kessler Blvd. Horth Drive Indpls. 22

1240 No Broadway
El Bee II
960 N. Pennsylvania 46204

1301 N. Broadway
Henry and Josephine Green
1301 N. Broacdway

1304 No. Broadway
Richard and Gladys V. Moore
3500 Lorraine Rd. 46220

1319-1321 N., Broadway
william H. and Gertrude Grant
1213 Woodlawn

1327 Ne. Broadway
no listing

233 N, Broadway
Thomas A. Buraworth
1333 N« Broadway

1332 N. Broadway
Phil Ajamie
1235 ‘Tecumseh 46201




INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT
MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

NORTH BROADWAY AVENUE CONT.

1404 N. Broadway
Bronislaus and Mary Anna Korklis o
5935 Devington Rd. Apt. 1 Lawrence Ind.

1408 N, Broadway
Robert E. Phillips and Bill Price
1422 . Broadway e

1409 N, Broadway
David S. curry
4920 %, New York 46201

1415 N, Broadway
Harold H. Kenworthy
1415 N, Broadway

1422 N. Broadway
Robert #., Phillips and Bill Price
1422 N. Broadway

1427 Y. Broadway
John and Bernice Brooks
4005 Glencairn Lane

1430 neo Broadway
James B. Rodgers
1430 N, Hroadway -

1434 N. Broadway
Zeorge and Robuie Floyd ’//‘
1434 M. RBroadway ’

14397 e Proadway
John and Joan . Brooks
4005 Glencairn Lane

1440 No 2roesdway -
renneth K. and Mary C. kcleish
1440 e Broadway

1445 No Sroadway e
H.D. and bvorothy uriswell v
1445 ne Broadway

1502 ne Broacdway
no listing



INDIANAPQOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT
MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

NCRTH BROADWAY AVENUE CONI,

1503 neo Broadway
Ruth H. Hinnian N
1503 k. Broadway

1507 N. proadway
Walter M., Martin
1507 N. proadway -

1508 N. oroadway
Richard Patton e
1508 w. Broadway

1522 N. Broadway
neith Bahrens
1522 He. Broadway

1531 N. proadway
John H. buckley
1531 ~o Broadway

1542 ne Broadway

Dave Sechrest
1542 nNe Broadway

1554 we Broadway
#lorence Wehrly e
1554 ne Broadway



INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT
MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

nURTH CubLLiuy AVENUR

1225 we College
u/’nonald we White
132> N. vollege

1322 n. vollege
///Loulse R. voleman
132/ N. vollege -

1332 we vollege
Peter prapas
- 1332 ne College

1333 we COllege
©1.0la L. van pandingham
// 1333 e CoOllege

1335 w. tColleg ”
¢leveland L. end Martha x. Ullver
4 1535 lis College

1403 . volleyge
/// ffjorman '), Harmon
5040 n, Michigan R38. 4295

1402 se uollesze
J/ Jonathan and !rene »rowi
3015 .ethel Ave.

1450 ne College
no listing

1502=1509 e College
V//'dacque dalter Durham .-
1523 e Lollege

1214 M., College
\//uohn te Huckley and Sam C. Pete
1514 nve COllézge

121> we College »
gacque Walter purnam’
1529 ne vollege

121 no. College
Harry #x. and Katnerine A powner
o/15 n. Washington 5t. 46217



s INDTANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT
MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

MORLH COLLAGK AvEwul CuNT,

1529-1532 nN. College
vacque wWalter purham TR
15272 nNe College

}p}u—ly}a ne College

obert E. and Martha paase
709 &, Southern 462032

1540 w. College
"Qba W. and clara nNail
2334 N. Talbot Ave.

1544-1546 n. vollege
Otha V. and Jean Laweence
3618 Ne. vapicol ‘Ave.

1547 we College L
vral L. and Hazel r. Price
3556 Ee. 515t Ste. 46205

1558 w. College
vorfman realty cCorp. -
133 5. Illinois ot. 46225



INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT
MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

NORIH CARRCLLTUN AVEIUM

1422 e Carrollton
William narris
£22 ®e. 15th St. v’

1426 wn. Carrollton
rheoris M. and William white
1426 N, carrollton

1423 w. Carrollton
.~ marl ¥, and rmma k,.Ridpath
1423 w. Carrollton

1429 N, Carrollton
no listing

1513 no carrollton
Mary M. ureen
3/22 No Central ave. 46205

1526-1528 w. Carrollton
yeorge aA. and nffie L. Yinger
v 1528 K. Carrollton

1529 n. varrollton S
//,Fred "Hardin and andrew p. Foster
1529 N. varrollton

153%2-1535 N, carrollton
_mary Catherine Barton
- 60542 n. Kingsley vr. 46220

1035-1542 we Carrollton
. mustace Ne. nllis
v" 2251 Qrchard ave. 46213

1555 we Carrollton -
u/fhualle N. and John V. Russell
1555 n. varrollton

1566 N. carrollton
robert and Louise Dammond
1566 we. Carrollton



INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT
MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

waAST 12th STRWET

324-3%25 ©, 12th
walter H. and Belle W. vOnes
3717 prookeside rkwy South ur. 46201

228-%3%30 T, 12th
Otis R. and Dorothy S. Doxtator
330 . 12th St.

404 E. 12th
Greater Galilee Missionary Baptist Church .-
1241 N. Alabama e

20 E., 12th
United Methodist Church
520 E., 12th



' ’ INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT
MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

EAST 13th STRTET

221 E. 13th
William R. Russell
6338 W. Gifford Dr. 46224 L

225 2. 13th
Arthur C., and Victoria Gest ,
3914 E. Washington Ste. ;ﬂ/f’

LO4L~-406 B, 13th
Unity Savings Association -
4242 N, Harlem Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60630

521 ©. 13tn
Indianapolis Saenger Chor
221 He. 13th L

612 E, 13th
Peg Dawson
612 E, 13th -

620 E. 13th -
Richard and Gladys V., Moore | ~
3500 Lorraine Rd. 46220

€40 E. 13th ,
Andrew and Dorothy Fletcher (-~
3241 Roosevelt Ave. 46218

645 . 13th

#eill D. McKinstray -
c¢/o Carolyn Burns

648 T, 13th



- INDIANAPOLIS OLD NORTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT
MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

BAST 15th STRKET

221-225 T, 15th
Scott L, and Robert E. Huber . -
520 W. 41st St. 46254

226-223 Be 15th .
Ruth E. powell o
226 E. 15th

231 B, 15tn
John J, Holland
236 E. 15th g

235-237 ®E, 15th
Peter R, and Juanita C. Howard
5641 W, Morris St.

2%€ B. 1oth
John J. Holladd 7
236 T. 15th

622 T. 15th
William Harris L
€22 3. 15th

Y1/ Ee 15th
Bessie M. Wright f
4155 College Ave.

722 E. 15th

Virgil Oatts .
L

1522 W, 30th

726 Z. 15th L
Walico Properties Inc.
2925 N. Meridian 46208



